Farmingdale PTC Meeting

Minutes for approval

February 15, 2022

Michele Stehling's house

Attending: Rachel Price, Courtney Krohe, Kim Deters, Ashley Welch, Kayci LeFlore, Jenny Canny, Melissa Luxmore, Lara Donovan, Michele Stehling, Jamie Doering, Erin Vaughn

I. Call to order @ 7:13pm by Rachel Price

II. Officer Reports

- A. **Secretary**: Approve minutes from last meeting on January 18, 2022 1st Ashley Welch, 2nd Jenny Canny.
- B. Treasurer Ashley Welch Total Assets \$68,995.43 (savings and money market). Everything is currently up to date. Flyers went out to teachers about how much they have left in their supply fund. Approve treasure report: 1st Michele Stehling, 2nd Courtney Krohe.
- C. $1^{st} VP$ Michele Stehling Nothing to report.
- D. **2nd VP** Melissa Luxmore Nothing to report.
- E. **Corresponding Secretary** Jenny Canny Newsletter went out yesterday.
- III. Program/Event/Committee Reports
 - A. **Family Fun Night** (Autumn Devos absent): Event is planned for a family skating night. The date was rescheduled to February 24, 2022 from 5:30 to 7:30pm.
 - B. **Teacher Appreciation** (Melissa Luxmore): Thinking of an "Over the Rainbow" theme for this month. Possibly doing a black cauldron with gum and gold coins. For Teacher Appreciation week in May, thinking of a "Hollywood" theme, so if you have any ideas, send them Mel's way.
 - C. **Grant Committee** (Melissa Luxmore): Meeting February 24, 2022 to look over the grants that have been submitted. The committee consists of Rachel Price, Melissa Luxmore, Ashley Welch, and Michele Stehling. We have received 5 applications thus far. We will have a score sheet for each grant and vote for approval.
 - D. Young Authors (Melissa Luxmore): A decision was made to kickoff Young Authors, starting March 1st and then have the books due on April 1st. We will have the author from the Family Reading Night draw 3 names from those students who have already turned in their books by March 31st, and they will get a free autographed book from the author! Young Author assembly will be April 21st. A pamphlet for Young Author's will be going home with students on March 1, 2022.
 - E. Family Reading Night (Michele Stehling): This year's author is Tammi Sauer. Her hotel and flight are booked. She will come on March 30th for assemblies with the students and then March 31st will be the Family Reading Night. We need to book food from Hyvee for luncheon. A flyer will be going home tomorrow with an order form to order books in advance and to tell Farmingdale families more about the event. Our used book collection is accumulating. Spread the word about the box in the elementary lobby!
 - F. Auction (Lara Donovan): We have 75 tickets purchased thus far including 6 VIP tables. We have 65 silent auction items. Handbid training is done. We will do the PTC logo on the cups with the 90's theme since we didn't get a bar sponsor. The class baskets and class projects are going well deadline for those is March 1.
 Old Pusinger:
- IV. Old Business:
 - A. Science Assembly (Rachel Price): The "Mad Science" guys are scheduled to come May 17, 2022. They are doing two 1 hour shows.
 - B. Internal Audit (Rachel Price): The committee is looking at dates to meet.
- V. New Business:
 - A. **4th Grade dance** (Rachel Price): Working on confirming a date. We also need to get the DJ booked.
- VI. Teacher Representative (Jenny Leinberger absent): Thanks for the hot chocolate bar!
- VI. Principal comments (Mr. Yates absent): Nothing to report.
- VII. Open Forum/discussion/announcements: None.
- VIII. Adjourn motion to adjourn meeting. 1st Ashley Welch, 2nd Lara Donovan. Approved. Meeting adjourned @ 8:24pm.